

# PMHS ATHLETIC BOOSTERS GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES March 15, 2022

**CALL TO ORDER:** The meeting was in the Patterson Mill High media center. Maya Shertzer called the meeting to order at 7:15 p.m.

**ATTENDEES:** Maya Shertzer, Julie Bechtel, Alison March, Jenn Heymann, Karen Pickard, Amy Karwatka, Tina Tolliver and David Huryk

**REVIEW OF MINUTES:** The minutes from the February 2022 meeting were reviewed. A motion was brought and seconded for approval of the minutes. The minutes were approved unanimously. The minutes will be posted on our website at pmathleticboosters.org.

**FINANCIAL REPORT:** Jenn Heymann provided the financial update through mid-February. The cash balance on hand is \$55,393 as of tonight's meeting. Last month's cash balance on hand was \$46,339. Deposits were made this past month for merchandise (\$30), bingo related items (\$9607), and membership (\$690). Payments were issued this past month for bingo related items (\$1096), Square fee (\$9) and website hosting (\$168). A motion was brought and seconded for approval of the financial statement. The statement was approved unanimously.

ATHLETIC DIRECTOR UPDATE: Coach Clark was unable to attend.

## **COACH/TEAM UPDATES:**

**Football:** Coach Huryk showed us the new decals that were purchased for the football helmets. He expressed interest in holding a meet and greet event with the football families at a local restaurant. Some suggestions were given of restaurants that may give a percentage of sales to the football program if they host the event.

## **COMMITTEE UPDATES:**

**Community Relations:** Maya Shertzer gave an update for Bryan Matson and Laura Snyder who were unable to attend. There are still 4 banners that need to be printed. We have two new sponsors in the last 2 weeks... Newberry Cafe and Love.Crust.Pizza. Banners need to go from gym to stadium fence. Karen will take care of this job sometime this week.

**Merchandise:** Tina Tolliver gave an update. She will be giving some items to the concessions crew to sell in the outdoor concession stand this spring.

**Concessions:** Amy Karwatka gave an update. She was very happy with the amount of donations that they received from the Sign Up Genius that went out last month. These donations supported bingo and will support the spring concession stand. They will only need to purchase pizzas, hot dogs and rolls through the next couple of months. Stand will be open for the round robin scrimmage event that boys' lacrosse is hosting this Saturday.

**Membership:** Karen Pickard gave an update. There are 135 families who have become members. Karen does not need to replenish incentive gifts right now except for decals. She had funds already approved to purchase the decals.

**Ravens Fundraiser:** Maya gave an update since Charlie Tangires wasn't able to attend. In the past, we made more money on this fundraiser but we made less this year because we didn't fully staff some of our games. We discussed having specific teams do specific games this fall instead of just opening the games to whoever wants to volunteer.

### **BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION:**

**Bingo:** Alison March gave an update on the bingo event that was held on March 11th. The bingo event was very successful. The community was very supportive and the attendees all seemed happy with the event. Funds raised are around \$7800. She asked for anyone to email her who has suggestions on how to make the event better next year. We expect to be able to host next year's event in the PMill gym instead of off campus.

**Scholarships:** Maya Shertzer gave an update on the upcoming scholarship contest. Deadline for scholarship applications is April 22. Any senior interested in applying has to be a member by April 1st. We had discussed making some changes to the application but those will have to wait for 2023. John has readers lined up to help judge the essays on the applications that are turned in.

Items for discussion as we finish the spring seasons...

- A plan of contact with the coaches... Coach Meet and Greet at Humagalas?
- A fall fundraiser plan to support the Alex Lebovic Foundation
- Changes to the scholarship application
- Banners for the gym to recognize long-time coaches at PMill
- Fan Bus plan outlined with PM administrators so we're prepared for away playoff game situations

FINANCIAL APPROVALS: The following financials were voted on and approved...

\$3500 Scholarships \$1000 Bingo cash boxes \$90.21 Zip ties for hanging the wind screen in the stadium \$400 Sponsor banners

## CLOSURE:

Next Board of Directors meeting to be held on Tuesday, April 12th at 6:30pm. Next General Membership meeting to be held on Tuesday, April 12th at 7pm. The meeting adjourned at 8:38 pm. Minutes prepared by Alison March